KAUAI DISTRICT 6 MEETING MINUTES October 16, 2021

- Call to Order: Kalei opened meeting at 9:37am with Declaration Of Unity
- 2. Attendance: 16 in attendance: Kalei, Keola ,Mathea, Charlie, Ann, Jay Jim ,Shoshannah, Jimmy O., Connie, David ,Kelsey, Ashlie, Conrad, Aaron, Amy L. and Maili.

Tradition Ten: Keola read Tradition Ten and questions from checklist Concept Ten: Mathea read and discussion followed.

3. Secretary's Report:

Minutes taken by Connie; Nelson not available. Amendments made by Shoshannah who was just standing in as GSR for the Waimea Canyon group and date corrected to November 27 for next district meeting. Minutes approved.

4. Treasurers Report:

Prepared by Janice and emailed out. Read by Kalei

Beginning Balance: \$5016.36 Contributions: 750.00 Bank Balance: 5633.16 Less Prudent Reserve: 1200.00 Operating Balance. \$4,433.16

Mathea thanked group for Archives Budget allocation.

Motion to accept Treasury Report made by Mathea, seconded by Keola, passed by group.

- 5. Alternate DCM Report: Keola compiling list of information on each member of service in district 6.
- 6. Intergroup report: David reported that Intergroup will be doing an Inventory. No schedules yet. Tier levels for COVID removed from Kauai Need for and importance for each group to have representation at the Intergroup first Saturday of month meeting.
- 7. DCM report: Kalei encouraged groups to invite fellows to district meetings. He has been able to go around to various groups on Kauai. Reminder of Assembly meeting on November 20. One day, 9-12 and that our next district meeting is moved to Nov 27.

8. GSR Reports

Koloa Aloha- Ann GSR- meets weekly on Friday at 8 am virtually small regular group of attendees, treasury sound and distributions made.

Princeville Hanalei- Conrad GSR- they have 11 meetings per week, one being virtual. Sunday Pavilion at 8am is hybrid; Mon and Thur. 7am Church of the Pacific, live, Tuesday 7 pm, Men's meeting, live.

Na Wahine Ku Pono GSR Connie- virtual women's meeting. Monday 5 pm As Bill Sees It, Tuesday, Big Book Study. Completed our group Inventory. Well attended. Rotation of service positions.

Hui Ohana- Aaron-Jay- Daily at 7am. New Grapevine rep Debbie. Working on inventory.

Third Traditions -Ashlie Saturday 7:30 pm Kapa'a pavilion BYOB Kelsey - Sunday 7 pm, live meets at Wailua Houselots Pavilion Happy Hour- Jim reporting 7 meetings a week, only Wed. is live Working on ways to carry the message with funds available.

Kauai Recovery group- Jimmy O- Lihue, Monday 7 pm in back of Stone Church live with masks and social distancing.

Whiskey and Milk - Jimmy O- meeting at Koloa Union Church on Wed at 7:30 live.

Anatolia Jaywalkers- Maili- Live meetings Tuesday nights 7:30 pm Waimea Canyon group- Amy L - live meetings, 5:30pm

Tuesday- United Church of Christ in Hanapepe Thursday- at Waimea Cottages Fridays- MacArther Park

- 9. Standing Committee Reports:
 - * Archives-Mathea- Along with Charlie and Shoshannah great progress made
 - *Corrections-April- jail still closed
 - *CPC- no report
 - *Grapevine- no report
 - *Mynah Bird Maili
 - *PI open
 - *CEC Connie- possibility of contributing an article on alcoholism in El Doi office on Elderly Affairs newsletter.
 - *Treatment Settings Special needs-Conrad attending workshop
 - *Website- Charlie housecleaning maybe needed with virtual Mtgs

Kauai district 6 minutes for Oct 16, 2021

- 10. Old Business
- 11. New Business
 November 20, 2021 Assembly virtual, 3 hours
- 12. GSR and District concerns
- 13. Announcements/ what to take back- Annual Hawaii Convention canceled

November Assembly on the 20 th. Vote on 2 proposals Next District 6 meeting 11/27

14. Responsibility Pledge
 Meeting adjourned at 11:17 am